

Gregg Poole

615.708.4303 ~ poolegregg@yahoo.com ~ 1083 Tivoli Dr., Naples, FL 34104

As an outgoing personality with great communications skills I have excelled in the general contracting field. I have used my skills to do cold calling person to person and also by telephone. I am confident in my sales abilities to quickly close deals and get contracts signed for a quick turnaround. With my sales skills and client based experience I want to take my talents and passion for business into new areas of life career wise as well as location.

- ~ Project Management all types
- ~ Sales including cold calling, door to door and by telephone
- ~ Customer relations
- ~ Operation and Administration
- ~ Vendor Selection and Contract Negotiations
- ~ Staff Hiring, Training, Supervising and Motivation
- ~ New Construction, Remodeling, roof replacement and repair, General Contracting
- ~ Marketing and Client Services
- ~ Bookkeeping, Clerical and Computer Skills
- ~ Building Coalitions and Strategic Partnerships with high end clients

Interests: Real Estate, Sales, Marketing, New Construction, Model Sales

Licensed Florida Real Estate Sales Associate

Education

Graduate of Beech High School 1982

Graduate of Tennessee Military Academy 1983 -1984

Middle Tennessee State University 1985 - 1986

Employment History

Colonial Construction Company Sales Representative 1982 – 1988

Owner of Volunteer Construction Company 1988-2006

RGP Construction Company 2006 – Sept-2015